



Item No. 6
MEMO

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members

From: Major Jason Tuttle, Ames Police Department

Date: February 24, 2026

Subject: Alcohol License Renewals

The following licenses are eligible for renewal:

- a. Casey's General Store #2905, 3612 Stange Road, Class E Retail Alcohol License
- b. Coldwater Golf Links, 1400 S. Grand Avenue, Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Service
- c. Elks Lodge, 522 Douglas Avenue, Class F Retail Alcohol License, Pending Dramshop Review
- d. Homewood Golf Course, 401 E. 20th Street, Special Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Service, Pending Dramshop Review
- e. Pizza Pit Extreme, 207 Welch Avenue Ste 201, Special Class C Retail Alcohol License
- f. Sams Club #6568, 305 Airport Road, Class E Retail Alcohol License
- g. Maverik #5365, 2801 E 13th Street, Class E Retail Alcohol License
- h. Maverik #5119, 2108 Isaac Newton Drive, Class E Retail Alcohol License
- i. Buffalo Wild Wings, 400 South Duff Avenue, Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Service, Pending Dramshop Review

A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for Coldwater Golf Links, Elks Lodge, Homewood Golf Course, Pizza Pit Extreme, Sam's Club #6568, Maverik #5365 and #5119, and Buffalo Wild Wings. Therefore, the Police Department recommends the license renewal for these businesses.

A review of police records for Casey's General Store #2905 for the last 12 months found one citation during a compliance check for providing alcohol to persons under 21 years old. Officers will continue to monitor the location for liquor law violations and offer ID training for staff members. Therefore, the Police Department recommends renewal of this license.